ix
g E N UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20555
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Docket No: 50-219
License No: O0OPR-16

GPU Nuclear Corporation
ATTN: Mr, P, B, Fiedler

Vice President and Director
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
P. 0. Box 388
Forked River, New Jersey 08731

Dear Mr, Fiedler:

SUBJECT: EQUIPMENT QUALIFICATIOM INSPECTION - OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR
GENERATING STATION

This letter confirms the dates of March 24 to 27, 1986, for the NRC equipment
qualification (EQ) inspection at Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station. These
dates were established during previous telephone conversations with your staf¢
by Mr. J. C. Anderson, NRC Region I. The inspection will take place at your
corporate offices and the plant site,

A management entrance meetina is scheduled for 8:00 a.m, on March 24, 1986, at
your corporate offices. A management exit meeting is tentatively scheduled
for 3:00 p.m. on March 27, 1986, also at the corporate offices. A plant
walkdown inspection of equipment is tentatively planred for March 25, 1986,

We will further contact your staff by telephone to address the logistics of
the inspection,

The inspection will include the following:

1. Review of your implementation of a 10 CFR 50.49 program including
preservation of the qualified status of qualified equip..nt,

2. Review of your implementation of Technical Evaluation Report/Safety
Evaluation Report EQ corrective action commitments,

3. Review of F0) documentation files,

4., Physical inspection of selected equipment.
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Your cooperation with us during this inspection will be appreciated. Should

you have any questions regarding this inspection, please contact Mr. A, R, Johnson
at (301) 492-8891 or Mr, C. J. Anderson at (215) 337-1276.

Sincerely,

/ Phan
Gary GZech, ef

Vendor Procram Branch

Division of Quality Assurance, Vendor
and Technical Training Center Programs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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Your cooperation with us during this inspection will be appreciated. Should
you have any questions regarding this inspection, please contact Mr. A. R. Johnson
at (301) 492-8891 or Mr. C. J. Anderson at (215) 337-1376.

Sincerely,
M“““
o
ey

Gary G. Zech, Chief

Vendor Program Branch

Division of Quality Assurance, Vendor
and Technical Training Center Programs

0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement
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